

County Hall West Bridgford Nottingham NG2 7QP

SUMMONS TO COUNCIL

date Thursday, 21 November 2013 venue County Hall, West Bridgford, commencing at 10:30 Nottingham

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business on the Agenda as under

Chief Executive

25 - 40

- 1 Minutes of the last meeting held on 26 September 2013 5 - 24 2 Apologies for Absence 3 Declarations of Interests by Members and Officers:- (see note below) a. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests b. Private Interests (pecuniary and non-pecuniary) 4 Chairman's Business Presentation of Awards/Certificates (if any) 5 Constituency Issues (see note 3 below) 6a Presentation of Petitions (if any) (see note 4 below)
- 7 Questions

6b

a. Questions to Nottinghamshire and City of Nottingham Fire Authority.

Petitions Responses Reports - Transport and Highways Committee

b. Questions to Committee Chairmen

ŏ	September 2013	41 - 42
9	Composition of Health and Wellbeing Board	43 - 46
10	Nottinghamshire and Nottingham Waste Core Strategy Examination	47 - 100
11	Treasury Management Mid-Year Report 2013-14	101 - 110

12 NOTICE OF MOTION

"Nottinghamshire County Council has been given an unfair deal from Central Government. The Council is facing a reduction in its Revenue Support Grant amounting to close to 21% over the next two years. This is in comparison to wealthier local authorities such as Surrey and Buckinghamshire which have been treated far more leniently.

There are only three local authorities in the country that have received a higher reduction than Nottinghamshire.

A campaign has been launched for a fairer deal for Nottinghamshire, aiming to work with community groups, district, town and parish councils, faith groups, voluntary sector organisations, trade unions, private and public sector organisations and Members of Parliament. All local politicians from across the political divide are being invited to participate in the campaign.

Most importantly, this is a campaign for, and by, the people of Nottinghamshire. We are therefore calling upon Nottinghamshire County Council to support and adopt the Fair Deal for Nottinghamshire campaign and demand a fairer allocation of funding from Central Government for our county."

Councillor Alan Rhodes Wilkinson

Councillor John

13 ADJOURNMENT DEBATE

(If any)

(A) For Councillors

- (1) Members will be informed of the date and time of their Group meeting for Council by their Group Researcher.
- (2) (a) Persons making a declaration of interest should have regard to the Code of Conduct and the Procedure Rules for Meetings of the Full Council. Those declaring must indicated whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or a private interest and the reasons for the declaration.
- (b) Any member or officer who declares a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item must withdraw from the meeting during discussion and voting upon it, unless a dispensation has been granted. Members or officers requiring clarification on whether to make a declaration of interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or a private interest and the reasons for the declaration.
- (c) Declarations of interest will be recorded and included in the minutes of this meeting and it is therefore important that clear details are given by members and others in turn, to enable the Team Manager, Democratic Services to record accurate information.
- (3) Members are given an opportunity to speak for three minutes on any particular issues which relates to matters relevant to their constituencies or any particular issues arising in their electoral division. This would be an opportunity simply to air these issues in Council meeting. It would not give rise to a debate on the issues or a question or answer session.
- (4) Members are reminded that petitions can be presented from their seat with a 1 minute time limit set on introducing the petition.
- (5) Members attention is drawn to the question put to the Chairman of Transport and Highways Committee under paragraphs 32 and 39 of the Procedure Rules, and the answer which is included at the back of the Council book.